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Plaintiff,

-against-
WILLAIM SHANE VANDERFORD,

Defendant.

February 11,

Union, S.C.

BETFORE:

HONORABLE BENJAMIN H. CULBURTSON

PEARANCES:
MEGHAN GILMER

Attorney for the Plaintiff

ERIK DELANEY, Esquire
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Aileen Butler

Official Court Reporter

Case No.

2018-GS-44-1127-1131
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MS. GILMER: Your Honor, before the court is the

defendant, William Shane Vanderford. He is here

represented by attorney Eric Delaney.

Your Honor, on February 1lst of 2019, he did enter
guilty pleas with one Alford plea on the following
Indictments. Your Honor, we are here before the Court
for sentencing today. I will read the Indictments
first. |

First, 2018-GS-44-1127 for the offense of
kidnapping. He did plead under North Carolina v
Alford. 2018-GS-44-1128, domesticAviolence first
degree. 2018-GS-44-1129, possession of
methamphetamine, third»or sﬁbsequent offense.
2018—GS—44—1130, possession of a scheduled three
contfolled substance, second offense.
2018-GS-44-1131, possession of a scheduled four
controlled subétance, second offense.

Your Hono;, he did plead guilty to those remaining
charges, other than the kidnapping to which he plead
under North Carolina v Alford:

lea in

3

“Lg . AL

Your Honor, we did work out a negotiated

Iy

the case of ten years active prison to run

concurrently between the charges.

Your Honor, as to the possession of a scheduled

controlled substance those would be a negotiated time
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served sentence. Your Honor, the defendant did agree
to a permanent restraining order which was part of the
negotiated plea. That would be in effect with no
expiration date Your Honor and then he also did sign
an order that would prohibit him from possessing
firearms or ammunition under state law for a period of
ten years from the date of release.

Your Honor, we are before the Court just for
purposes of sentencing today.: This case was first up
for trial this week but the plea was heard by the
Honorable Judge MéKinnon in York County to seal this
agreement by the State and the defendant. We did
defer sentencing at the defendant's request so that
his parents could be present. And Your Honor, I would
have a few other things to place on the record at the
appropriate time.

THE COURT: So the negotiated sentence is time
served for -- well, let's see. It's ten years for the
kidnapping?

MS. GILMER: Yes, sir.

+ 9~ EP
[ vVaiuvwlrcL

TEE COURT: . Ten

rears for dome

T -

~ £
1ICS, 1TiI3C

[ @)

degree, criminal possession of methamphetamine, third
or subsequent. Okay. Ten years for that. And then
time served for the possession of a scheduled three

controlled substance, and time served for possession
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of a scheduled four controlled substance.

MS. GILMER: That is correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right, and what is the time
served?

MR. DELANEY: He has been incarcerated on these
charges since August. . Well, let me --

MS. GILMER: I have 540 days.

MR. DELANEY: August 21, 2017, 540 days, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: So both of these carries a maximum of
a year, so 1t's negotiated one year sentence on those,
éorrect, for time served?

MS. GILMER: Yes, Your Honor

MR. DELANEY: Yes, judge.

THE COURT: You said 540 days?

MR. DELANEY: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Delaney, you represent
William Shane Vanderford on the charge of kidnapping;
domestic violation, first degree; possession of
methamphetamine third or subsequent offense;
possession of a scheduled three controlled substance
and possession of a scheduled four controlled
substance?

MR. DELANEY: Yes, sir, I do.

THE COURT: And you agree that the guilty pleas
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has already been entered on these charges?

MR. DELANEY: That's correct, judge.

THE COURT: All right. And do you agree with the
negotiated sentence as related to the Court by the
solicitor?

MR. DELANEY: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Anything in mitigation?

MR. DELANEY: Judge, just briefly. I know I
already said 540 days credit. Shane's parents are
here today. They wanted to be here. Shane wanted
them here so they are here today for support.

Getting to this point, judge, as you heard this
case was in trial mode. Possibly either going as
early this week. If it didn't go this week it would
be some time in the near future.

The kidnapping charge was the charge that was I
guess 1n debate here. As you heard, Mr. Vanderford
entered an Alford plea to that charge for ten years.
Reviewing this case with Mr. Vanderford if he went to
trial there would have been a risk if he was convicted
to get somefhing in my opinion much more. I think he
made the right decision in this case. We are just
asking Your Honor to go along and impose the sentence
here today.

THE COURT: All right.
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THE COURT: Mr. Vanderford, anything you want to
say.

THE DEFENDANT: Oh, yes, Your Hono;f I would like
to say, you know, my parents always taught me if I did
something wrong be a man and stand up and say you done
it. I did assault Miss Sizemore. I did not kidnap
her. I felt like, you know, my rights during this
whole trial was violated. My due process rights. T
never received initial appearance. I never received a
preliminary hearing.

THE COURT: So do you want to withdraw your guilty
plea and go to trial 6n these charges? 1Is that what
you're saying?

THE DEFENbANT: No, sir, Your Honor.' I really
want to have it on record, you know, that I feel this
way.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: I really do.

THE COURT: Well, you understand that another
judge accepted your guilty plealso your dguilt or

i ~t+ noo3 11 A
.......... 18 nct an 18su oM

Ie
O

0]

Fla o M
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»
m

issue before this Court is the sentence to be imposed.
THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, I understand that, Your

Honor. I just wanted it on Court record that I felt

that way.
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THE COURT: All right. Anything else?

THE DEFENDANT: I would like to apologize to my
mom and dad for leaving them here to raise my kids
alone, to Miss Sizemore for assaulting her. And
that's all Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Anybody else want to speak
on your behalf.

A1l riéht. You said the victim is not present.

MS. GILMER: She is not, Your Honor. I have been
in consistent contact with her during the pendency of
thié case, Your Honor. She did have a medical
procedure last week. Our law enforcement victim
advocate spoke with her today. She was planning to be
present however she was not feeling well due to that
procedure and is not present in court. She was okay
with us going ahead for sentencing.

Your Honor, she and I did discuss this negotiated
plea. She is in agreement with it. She is asking the
Court to issue the permanent restraining order with no

expiration date, Your Honor.

THE CQURT: Ol axr An

(2
¢t
oy
0]

handed up to me it looks like Judge McKinnon has
already issued a permanent restraining order. That's
his signature, February 1, 2019. I think that's

already been done.
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MS. GILMER: Okay.

THE COURT: All right. What are the facts of this
case? What did he plead guilty to?

MS. GILMER: Your Honor, I was going to somewhat
condense them but if I could just read the same thing
at the plea hearing due to the statements made by the
defendant today.

Your Honor, this offenses did occur on August 21st
of 2017 here in Union County. There was an out
building on property where the victim and defendant
were living. It had been converted to a residential
area.

A family member of the victim called 911 and
reported to law enforcement that the victim came to
his residence with multiple injuries, telling him her
boyfriend, the defendant, had physically'abused her
and had locked her inside their residence. Responding
officer made contact with the victim who was crying
and appeared fearful with visible injuries. The

victim was transported to Spartanburg Regional Medical

Center for medical treatment.
Your Honor, she reported that she was in bed
asleep at approximately 3:30 that morning when the

defendant began accusing her of infidelity and

striking her head. She réported the defendant slammed
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her head into the wall and repeatedly pushed her
around tﬁe residence after pulling her from the bed.
The victim reported the defendant continued to
repeatedly strike her with his hands and dragged her
by her hair. The victim reported that the defendant
also struck her legs and head with a lead water pipe
and repeatedly threatened to kill her. The victim
reported she was able to run out of the residence but
the defendant dragged her béck inside by her hair and
dead bolted her inside the residence and also took her

phone. She reported she was able to push out the air

. conditioning unit to escape after the defendant left.

Your Honor, the victim did have multiple injuries.
She reported loss‘of consciousness. She had multiple
bruising to her legs, arms, chest, back and face. She
also had cuts to her feet, abrasions to her stomach
and mouth. CT scans did show a scalp hematoma to and
a deviation of her nasal septum. She also had a large
bald spot on her head. That corroborated her account
that she had been dragged by her hair. |

Your Honor, the defendant was arrested at the
Union County Courthouse later that same day. That's
when the drug charges arose, Your Honor. 1In a vehicle
he drove there was Buprenorphine, Clonazepam and

methamphetamine found in the vehicle.
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10
Your Honor, law enforcement it the actually

searched the residence where the victim and the
defendant lived where she said that this happened.
They actually observed the AC unit removed from the
window and there was and external lock on the door on
the outside of the building.

Your Honor, there would have been two witnesses at

trial that the State anticipated would have testified.

They were courthouse personnel and on that day the
defendant waé here at the courthouse. They overheard
him say that he neededito call his father to let his
girlfriend out.

'THE COURT: All right, prior record.

MS. GILMER: Yes, Your Honor. He had -- let's
see -- since 2000 a grand larceny, unlawful use of
vehicle, a breaking into a motor vehicle in 2001.
2002 two counts of petty larceny, one count of
shoplifting. 2003 simple possession of marijuana and
driving under suspension. 2010 possession of_meth or
crack, distribution meth. 2014, shoplifting, public

disorderlv conduct. In 2017 assault and hattery

- X7

n

third degree and shoplifting third.
THE COURT: All right. Mr. Vanderford, you have
already plead guilty in front of Judge McKinnon. So

the sole purpose of the hearing hear today is for the
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11
sentencing. There is a negotiated sentence which I

will accept. Sentence of the Court for kidnapping,

domestic violence in the first degree, and possession

of methamphetamine, is that you be confined to the

State Department of Corrections for one year. On the

charges of possession of a scheduled three, controlled !
substance and possession of a scheduled four
controlled substance, sentence of the Court is that

you be confined to State Department of Corrections for

one year. You will receive credit for 540 days served
thus far. So for the possession of a scheduled three
controlled substance and possession of scheduled four
controlled substance that will just be a time served
sentence. All sentences will run concurrent.

MR. DELANEY: Thank you.

MS. GILMER: And Your Honor if we could just add

THE COURT: Yes, the kidnapping I put no sex
offense.
MS. GILMER: Thank you, Your Honor.

END OF TRANSCRIPT
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CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned Aileen Butler, Official Court Reporter
for the 16TH Judicial Circuit of the State of South Carolina, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true, accurate, and
complete transéript of record of all the proceedings in the
captioned case, in the Circuit Court for Union County, South
Carolina, on the 1lth day of February, 2019,

I do further certify that I am neither of kin, counsel, nor
interest to any party hereto.

March 13, 2019
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\ COUNTY OF UNION
STATE Vs. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-44-1127
WILLIAM SHANE VANDERFORD A/W: 2017A4410100733
AKA: ’ “~ Date of Offense: 08/21/2017
Race: White : . Sex: M Age: 9 [ O~ : S.C. Code §&: 16-03-0910
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 0095
Address: __ Mg orami T (ormcriona {
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL# , SID# SC00925184 [\1@6 ;1D Years active prison, Cone.
*CDL Yes [I No O CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes [0 No [
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0O CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

T0: _Kidnapping | Up 4o 20 Uears)
In violation of § 1le- 2 lD of the $/C. Codeof Laws, bearing CDR Code # boas

[0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT O SERIOUS JXMOST. _SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1 or CSC w/minor 3™)
The charge is: ,ﬁ As indicted, 0 Lesser Included Offense, ~ [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: O Wwithout Negotiations or Recommendation, ]m’ Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

\W\/ 81157 HA‘//’? {'«.&/ D&Q" 72550

Meghmilmen Assistant Solicitor SCBar # Defcndant Attorney for Defendant . SCB

WHE RE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Cent\er’,

for a determinate term of o days/months [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed XS vears
and’or to pay a fine of §_X ; provided that upon the service of X - days/months/years and or payment

of § X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation. which
are incorporated by reference.

% CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:___ 2411201 9
' The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applled by SCDOC.
I3 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Remstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C, Section 922, 1t is untawful for a person conwcted ofa v10|at|on of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Dome<nc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(J RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emplovment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O '
1 Set by SCDPPPS ' ‘ ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
A May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling OO
*Fine: ' b3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekiy-‘monthiv
$14-1-211 (A)(1)}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ o0~ ©° pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A} 2)XDUI Surcharge) $100 $_ - $ Paid to Public Defcnder Fund
§36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Othcr SBV\W A&Cﬂ A /L/f )\c\
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ %-6
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Q3 °2° 55”*% i WW/ / e L TS~
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ Cﬁ‘fﬂ, Z{éaw ", 2019
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O Appomt%(d' PD or appointe othg counsel.
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) - $ $_- %% during probation and ghall be collected before
TOTAL $ _M any other feM/ )
_ Presiding Judge: '
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: - Judge Code: 1]
Court Reporter: 4 la >

?-'WDMB: 21 lf

< ll

SCCA217 (04/2018)
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COUNTY OF UNION ' )
STATE VS. - o : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-44-1130

WILLIAM SHANE VANDERFORD A/W: 2017A4410100738
AKA: Date of Offense: 08/21/2017
Race: White _ Sex M Age: 4D S.C. Code §: 44-53-370
DOB: ' SS#: . - CDR Code #: 0179
Address: . M. Copmit M Conpes PM"/L .
City. State, Zip:_ SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# SC00925184 ' N% -h Me- SWQ&{
*CDL Yes L1 No OO CMV Yes [ No 0 Hazmat Yes O No [J
In dispogition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or lZf PLEADS
T0. _PbsSession of Schedule T Controlled Substance. [Up 1o 4 Year ~/n up 1 {3, 000)
In violation of § _tf-53- 70 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # "'OIRO T2 D{lpmsa)
Iﬁ NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [ SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25- 43

: (CSC w/minor 1 or CSC w/minor 31)

The charge is: )ﬁ As indicted, [3J Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ﬂ Negotiated Sentence, {J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

i .

NQ\/\/ 81157 %Z/jex(/ /‘éQ Z Al Lﬂn\ 72550

Meghan M/ ilmer, Assxstant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant ~ Attorney for Defendant b SC Bar #
RE

WH , the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center”,
for a determinate term of { days/months{y€ars or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed X years

and/or to pay a fine of § X ___ 7~ ;provided that upon the service of X days/months/years and or payment
of § % ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
arg incorporated by reference.

V/ CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/ ! f 7’0/ ?

7/ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. ?’0 /S
i1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. “

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25—20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic .
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
Z RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Pazment Terms: : Obtain GED O
= Sei v SCDPPPS : : - Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
: May serve W/E beginning
Substance Abuse Counseling [
$ Random Drug/Alcohbl Testing O
§ -2(6 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly -
$34-1-211 (A)N1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 [ OO ~°0 _pmts. of § Beginning
$EE1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 3 Pald to Public Defender Fund
§36-5-2993 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
$55-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) | $25 $ Other: 5(’/"’\\/01%’ dﬁﬁ.w—(k \73 ’l_)lf /(7
. Proviso (Public Def/Probation). $500 $ =TI Seyved
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)- $25 $_ 25 9% Ceuttuce . /&'f/@f WWA“'
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : $150 5. 1500 00 %; %‘g’g 201§
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s - O  Appointed PD or appomten{ other counsel,
$56-3-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk .

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ < ;E during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL ' - s_2%3.55 any other fW 5

' Presiding Judge: k,\‘%
Clerk of Court/Dcputy Clerk: Judge Code: L)/

Court Reporter: ____ ' - Sentence Date: =W
SCCA/217 (0412018) |




o . IN'THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) COUNTY OF UNION
\ STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018-GS-44-1129
v WILLIAM SHANE VANDERFORD A/W: ) 2017A4410100737 .
Date of Offense: 08/21/2017
Sex: M Age: ML S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(A)
SS#: o CDR Code #: 3016
¥ M(_( ety i coﬁM(}-;I)W( X
v State, Zip: , ' SENTENCE SHEET,
; — SIDZ SC00925184 N 29 + {D Years active Prisen,"Chwc.
L Yes T No O CMV Yes [OJ No I Hazmat Yes [J No [J :
Is pogition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
T0: _PosSession of Methamnhetamine. -3 or Subseguent Offense [ lpp (b years o/n up o ‘11&,500)
In viclziion of § _4Y-53- 3’15/&7)0f'the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Cgde # 30|l < ! J ! ’ .
"T, NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
_ (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3¢
;g As indicted, ] Lesser Included Offense, U Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ~_ (def’s initials)
T3 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, gNegotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

72550
Attorney for Defendan\t‘%“: SC Bar #

if‘mﬁw 81157 XL LJW\ \_7,, / :)JQ.‘, |

«tzzhan M/ Giimer. Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant

. !
‘WHEREFORE. the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for 2 determi {© _ days/monthsifars-or U under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ X years

; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years and or payment
: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
v reference.

T
NTor [ CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: 24 ! / Zo(9

11310 be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
2a1 is 1o be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Purszart 1o 18 US.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Viskeace] 13 ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Z Deferred . O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
s¥es 20% fee: 3 -

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED O

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Substance Abuse Counseling (I

$ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O »
$ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
$100 $_4LC0p-°° mts. of § Beginning
P .
$100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
$12 $ o / /
$25 $ Other:_)@n\emce J\Q(\(w& Yo T{u((s
$500 $ : L - - s L oa
$25 S__R3-9C . Safewe: (G uiiil 1Ll F s
sis0 5[50 745 .
SO Dafe: Fep-1l,20/9
$50 $ O Appointed PD or appoifited thér counsel,
$40/ea $. . Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
S . $ : :\’2 during probatign and £hall be collected before
S_M any other % _ o
Presiding Judge: /' L1Y0 [,
Judge Code: )/
/)\Q;— SentenceDate: : { l ] 51'
| [

B o

B
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-) COUNTY OF UNION _
\ STATEVS. _ : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-44-1131
: WILLIAM SHANE VANDERFORD AIW: 2017A4410100739
AKA: - Date of Offense: 08/21/2017
Race: White — Sex: M Az M S.C. Code §: 44-53-370
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: . 0179
Address: MECCormr i Cornsydtonad
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# SC00925184 I\)Qﬁ —h me-served
*CDL Yes. O No O CMYV Yes [ No O Hazmat Yes [J No [J

In dispogition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or

/Ef PLEADS

In vxolatlon of § HUY-S2-&TD  ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # DIRO
ﬁ NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT [J SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
) (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3¢)

The charge is: O As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The pleais: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ﬁ Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.”
ATTEST: ’

WQ\/\J 81157 Lx }4!/ PC‘ Z:.// Z)—L,Q—v 72550
Meg ﬁ)@lmer Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar #

\

WH ORE, the Defendant is committed to the E‘/ State Department of Corrections . [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of l - days/monthg/y€arser O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed X years
and/or to pay-a fine of §__%¢ ; provided that upon the service of X . days/months/years and or payment

of § X ; plus.costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspénded with probation for X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

@ CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:__ 24 11 | 2019 |
(" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 5 4‘0
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to shxp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Pavment Terms: Obtain GED O '
3 Set by SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. . May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: ) . ) Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: 8 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) _ $100 $_1oo - °9 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $_ - $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§356-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: CC/V‘ levie AQ(\ w‘} W 2 ) L / |€
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ . —Time Sevves) -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) C o $25 s 2590 Seufewe ! (. WM 707 Lo e
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s _[50-°° &% 2% s
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O Appomtc% PD or apponlnt’c%)ﬁer counsel,
§356-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ - Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ g. 25 ) - during probatiogjand shall be collected before
TOTAL ' : 5. 83, 3% any other feM
' Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: : Judge Code: (L_/? (p ]/
Court Reporter: : _Seaterrce Date: ’7_,(/“ '}[ q

SCCAR17 (04/2018) - e~ T



\ COUNTY OF UNION .

STATE VS. . INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-44-1128
WILLIAM SHANE VANDERFORD AIW: 2017A4410100736

AKA: : : Date of Offense: 08/21/2017

Race: White Sex: M Age: M S.C. Code §: 16-25-0020(B)

DOB: | SS#: e CDR Code #: 3811

Address: __MC Copmich Coprt (Yivaed ,

City, State, Zip: - : SENTENCE SHEET

DL# . — SID# 5C00925184 Neﬁo‘ﬁai:w{: O Uears acfive Prison + fermanent

*CDL Yes [ No [0 CMV Yes [ No O Hazmat Yes [1 No O R ainina Ord

ln dlspo ition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

Domestic Urolence - (S Degree | Up o 1D Uears) :

. In v1o]atxon of§ le-R5-3D of the' S.C. @ode of Latvs, bearing CBR Cod€# 8] |

0 NON-VIOLENT ij VIOLENT Jﬁ SERIOUS O MOST SERIQOUS . [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
o ) (CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 37)

The charge is: '& As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, 0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

Y
S iy w77 Ly 0
\Ieghan szlmer Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # cfendant Attorney for Defendaﬁﬁ[ SC Bar £

WHE the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of - /& days/months/iZ8ats.0r O under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ¥ vears

and’or to pay a fine of §- Z ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years and or payment

of § X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for X

months/years and sub_]ect to South Carolina Department of Probation. Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are jncorporated by reference. :

1
CONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: s 2/ [z09
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC
1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

“‘\"\

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a ;_)erson convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP _
Total: § plus 20% fee: s = ' : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED O
{3 Ser by SCDPPPS ' ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [ope-YO pmits. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) 3100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ (\ o { ’ _
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath. Test) $25 $ Other: einkence - deler <N Ve 149
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5. 2599 Seud %«. < //%M/}(Wm
1 Zr5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 $_ Dede “Fep- 1, ZOI‘?
§30-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,
$36-3-2 47(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk -
29 10 County (if paid in installments) '$ $__34£ ' during probatign and shdll be collected before
{.75 4
"TOTAL $ . any other f7£/
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ' Judge Code: BRI\
Court Reporter: ()\u&iﬂt@ﬂe@ Date: 21 \ !
SCCA217 (04/2018) e .
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